
From:  VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com> 
To:  Pamela Renfro <prenfro@co.volusia.fl.us> 
Cc:  dbyron@co.volusia.fl.us 

Bcc:  dzimmerman6@cfl.rr.com, oldenuf@cfl.rr.com 
Subject:  PRR-100711 & Other PRR - EVAC incident 

Date:  Sun, 09 Oct 2011 21:10:50 -0400 

Mr. Byron:

While we believe this incident (payroll situation) is of publication
value – we hold the opinion that your email explanation has satisfied
our public record request on this matter.

However, can you also supply the name of the outside company that
provides this payroll service and how long they have been providing 
such service.

On another matter (EVAC DELAYED RESPONSE)

We would appreciate the records that were made available (or 
mentioned in the article) to the News Journal regarding the recent 45 
minute EVAC delay. (see below News Journal article link)

http://www.news-journalonline.com/news/local/east-
volusia/2011/10/09/volusia-officials-say-map-glitch-delayed-evac-
response.html

At a minimum these records seem to include the following :
EVAC records on the 9-11 call - an email(s) between Director Coffin 
and Councilman Persis – and a possible email communication between 
yourself (Byron) and the News Journal reporter.

We anticipate that since this incident (EVAC) has only just recently
occurred and the fact these records have already been made available 
to the News Journal, that no extensive usage of information 
technology or clerical / supervisory assistance will be needed to 
fulfill this rather simple public record request.

Please use the below listed email address as our point of contact.

Thank You

VolusiaExposed.Com
VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com
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"Behavior which appears superficially correct but is intrinsically
corrupt always irritates those who see below the surface."
 James Bryant Conant


